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Singh, TJ@Energy 

From: Gee, David@Energy 
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 10:12 AM 
To: Singh, TJ@Energy 
Subject: FW: Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD) - EPS Notice 

From: Toni Stelling <Toni.Stelling@smud.org> 
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 3:42 PM 
To: Energy - EPS <EPS@energy.ca.gov> 
Cc: Andrew Meditz <Andrew.Meditz@smud.org>; Marissa Oconnor <Marissa.Oconnor@smud.org>; Corporate Files 
<corpfiles@smud.org> 
Subject: Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD) - EPS Notice 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

Pursuant�to�Title�20,�Chapter�11,�Section�2908�of�the�California�Code�of�Regulations�adopted�by�the�
California�Energy�Commission�(CEC)�to�implement�Senate�Bill�SB�1368,�the�following�information�is�
provided�by�the�Sacramento�Municipal�Utility�District�(SMUD)�regarding�SMUD’s�governing�body’s�public�
discussion�of�a�proposed�investment�that�is�subject�to�the�Emission�Performance�Standard.�

 Name�of�governing�authority/body:�Sacramento�Municipal�Utility�District�(SMUD)�
 Board�Committee�Meeting�Information�

o Board�Energy�Resources�&�Customer�Services�Committee�and�Special�SMUD�Board�of�
Directors�Meeting�

o Date:�November�19,�2025�
o Time:�Scheduled�to�begin�at�6:00�p.m.�
o Location:�In�Person�and�Virtual�Meeting�(online)�

 SMUD�Headquarters�Auditorium,�6201�S�Street,�Sacramento,�CA�95817�
o Wheelchair�Accessible?�Yes�
o Remote�Access,�if�any�(Conference,�URL�for�webcast):�

 Video/Audio�
 Zoom�Webinar�Link:�

o https://smud.zoomgov.com/j/1606218285?pwd=hnyk41HatSR4yIyjYl�
CjruYkKAEgrF.1�

 Webinar/Meeting�ID:�160�621�8285�
 Passcode:�794809�
 Phone�Dial-in�Number:�1-669-254-5252�or�1-833-568-8864�

(Toll�Free)�
o Contact�for�public�for�further�information:�1-916-732-7143�
o Agenda�URL�Link:�https://www.smud.org/-/media/Documents/Corporate/About-

Us/Board-Meetings-and-Agendas/2025/Nov/2025-11-19_Notice_ERCS-Committee.ashx�
o Copies�of�materials�being�provided�to�the�utility's�governing�body�related�to�the�

investment's�compliance�with�the�EPS.�Alternatively,�the�URL�at�which�the�materials�are�
posted:�
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 Information�Packet:�https://www.smud.org/-/media/Documents/Corporate/About-
Us/Board-Meetings-and-Agendas/2025/Nov/ERCS-Info-Packet--Nov-19-2025.ashx�

 Presentation:�https://www.smud.org/-/media/Documents/Corporate/About-
Us/Board-Meetings-and-Agendas/2025/Nov/2025-11-19_Exhibit-to-Agenda-Item-
1.ashx�

 Board�of�Directors�Meeting�Information�
o Date:�November�20,�2025�
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

o https://smud.zoomgov.com/j/1602656572?pwd=KzRXIJgsdKTmSajaC�
btaczDF8zFuoR.1�

 Webinar/Meeting�ID:�160�265�6572�
 Passcode:�020343�
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

Us/Board-Meetings-and-Agendas/2025/Nov/2025-11-20_Agenda_BOD-Mtg.ashx�
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
Us/Board-Meetings-and-Agendas/2025/Nov/Board-Info-Packet-Nov-20-
2025.ashx�

*The�above�communication�was�also�sent�to�the�current�Contact�List�for�EPS�Compliance�Filings.�

Thank�you,�
Toni Stelling 
Executive Assistant - Paralegal, Executive Office 
w.916-732-7143 | f.916-732-6581 | toni.stelling@smud.org 

We’re committed to 100% zero carbon by 2030 | Join the charge at CleanPowerCity.org 

SMUD | Powering forward. Together. 
6201 S Street, Mail Stop B308, Sacramento, CA 95817 
P.O. Box 15830, Mail Stop B308, Sacramento, CA 95852-0830 

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this email is for the intended recipient(s) alone. It may have confidential information or 
information protected by the attorney-client privilege, attorney work product doctrine, or other privilege. If you are not an intended 
recipient, do not copy, distribute or take any action that relies on it. Instead, notify me immediately by reply email, and then destroy this 
email. 
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